
From: 

Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2019 3:20 PM


To: <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Subject: trump's FAKE Hurricane Map


What is wrong with you, julie kay roberts?  Just what the fuck is wrong with you trump sycophants, lying as you did


about trump’s FAKE hurricane map???????


Did you do this on your own, or did wilbur ross put you up to it?


This is disgusting, lady.  Do you not have any shame?  Do you not have a conscience?


I hope that so many of you in the trump administration cannot find work after you leave it.  I would not hire a person


who lies as you have done.  I would not hire a person who behaves unethically.


Jesus fucking christ.  We live in such a shithole country, run by an extremely corrupt POS in the White House, a


scumbag of the highest order.  And, he has corrupt scumbags working for him.


The man is so incredibly vile; he is so incredibly thin-sknned and so incredibly insecure.  He is such a hateful and


vindictive POS.  You couldn’t pay me enough money to work in his administration.


I really hope that SOB loses in 2020, and I hope that Democrats take back the Senate and retain the House.  We’ve got


to clean house now.  The “swamp” has grown so much larger than it was before January 2017.  This is the most


corrupt administration we have ever had.


Richard Doyle


Clayton, MO.
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